1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
November 10, 2020 @ 10:00 hours

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Open Session — October 20, 2020
Business Arising

Correspondence

Taxi License Applications for October 2020

Reports

just North Enough to e '"ERFECT

Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief

o Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Oct 2020 Chief / D/IChief

» Statistical Report for Months of Sept 2020
Methadone Treatment — Presentation by Dr. Ralph Dell'Aquila
Association Report
Adjournment

D/Chief
Chief
NBPA Rep
Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
October 20, 2020

Present:
Board Members: Dennis O’Connor, Chair
Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair
Board Members
via teleconference: Allan McDonald, Tiziana Silveri
Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze

Executive Asst.: Tina Chapman

Guest: S/S David Goodbrand, Barrie Police Service
Regrets: Peter Leckie, Board Solicitor

Call to Order

The Chair, Dennis O'Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Approval of Agenda
Resolution: #115-2020
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on October 20,
2020".
Carried

Approval of Minutes
Resolution: #116-2020
Moved by: Tiziana Silveri, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on September 8, 2020".
Carried

Business Arising
Nil

Correspondence
Nil

Minutes of the North Béy Police Services Board meeting held October 20, 2020 1



Contingency Requests
Resolution #117-2020
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $100.00 in support of the YBC Youth Bowling League c/o Partners
Billiards and Bowling from the Contingency line of the Board's 2020 Operating
Budget.”
Carried

Taxi License Applications for September 2020
Resolution: #118-2020
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve two (2) taxi license applications for September 2020 as recommended
by the Chief of Police in his letter dated October 1, 2020,
Carried

Reports

Personal Expenses — 2™ & 3" Quarters — Chief of Police

It was noted that the Chief of Police did not have any expenses to report for the
2" or 3 quarters of 2020.

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
The Chief and Deputy Chief each reported their activities throughout the area
that they attended for the month of September 2020.

Statistical Reports
Resolution: #119-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of
August 2020".
Carried

Deputy Chief Daze presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised
Reports for the month of August 2020.

The Deputy Chief reported that the NBPS is developing a new “Community
Response Unit” which is proposed to be activated in January 2021. This unit will
be highly visible in uniform for both North Bay and Callander. Its function will be
to work with the community and its challenges. The main focus will be community
engagement.

Mayor Allan McDonald thanked the Chief and Deputy Chief for their leadership
on the new unit being developed to provide community protection.

Minutes of the North Ba; Police Services Board meeting held October 20, 2020 2



Barrie Police Service Project Review — Body-Worn Camera Video

S/S David Goodbrand of the Barrie Police Service joined the Open session
meeting via ZOOM technology. He has been instrumental with the Barrie Police
Service in initiating, introducing and implementing the Digital Evident
Management System (DEMS). He stated how it is changing the way data is
collected and stored as well as providing the necessary police/community
interaction through the use of body worn camera technology.

He recommended building the firm foundation of the DEMS before the integration
of body worn cameras. S/S Goodbrand offered his assistance to the NBPS in the
future implementation of this system.

Promotions

Chief Tod reported the recently promoted NBPS members. He congratulated the
members for their recent promotions.

North Bay Police Association
There was nothing to report from the North Bay Police Association.

Adjournment
Resolution: #120-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on Cctober 20, 2020 at 1045
hours.”
Carried

Chair October 20, 2020 Executive Assistant

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held October 20, 2020 3



North Bay Police Services Board
From: Nancy Gifford SR |

Sent: October 21, 2020 8:17 PM

T0: nbps <nbps2 @NorthBayPolice.on.ca>

Subject: Congratulations

To our Chief of Police who is really doing a great job in keeping our city safe!
Thank youl

Sent from my iPhone



North Bay Police Service
PO.Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8

Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chuef of Police northbaypelice ca Deputy Chuef of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: November 1, 2020

Date of Meeting: November 10, 2020

Mr. D. O’Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications - October 2020
Recommendation: Information Item
The following individuals have applied for and were granted a Taxi License from the City.

It is recommended that these applications be approved.

BADGE # DRIVER NAME I TAXI STAND
17 Zachary Beaudoin 5-0 Cab
20 Cynthia Robinson 5-0 Cab

I invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

UM olHu-

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: November 5, 2020
Date of Meeting: November 10, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O’'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activity Report — Month of October 2020
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service during the month of October 2020, and do not merit separate reporting:

01 October — meet with Mayor Rob Noon, Fire Chief Todd Daley and Deputy Fire Chief Jim
Warren for discussion on issues related to community safety and well being

13 October ~ attend virtual Town Hall meeting — Taxi By-law
14 October — attend Near North Ontario Health Team meeting. Virtual discussion

15 October — attend Criminal Intelligence Service of Ontario Governing Body meeting - Virtual
meeting

22 QOctober - Virtual host Canadian Association of Chiefs of Police Ecrimes meeting

26 October ~ Panel discussion IACP Achieving Excellence in Values-Based Policing Panel
(CALEA Conference)

27 October ~ attend meeting with OPP Organized Crime Enforcement Bureau — Temagami

28 October — attend OCAP presentation by Dr. Jablonski-Kaye about PTSD, the psychological
stresses of COVID-19 for police personnel, policing during these turbulent times as well as mental
wellness and resiliency

| invite any comments or questions from the Board

Sincerelr,

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818 Michafl Dazé i
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  wwwnorthbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: November 6th, 2020
Date of Meeting: November 10th, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of October 2020.
Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

01 Oct 2020 - Attended meeting with Mayor of Callander and the Fire Chief and Deputy Chief of
Callander. Discussed current crime concerns and future policing models.

05-08 Oct 2020 - Participated in working group with regards to Courthouse document processes
and workflow.

22-23 Oct 2020 - Conducted interviews of candidates for the Human Resource Generalist
position.

Throughout October participated in various meetings as they related to budget preparation, 2021
resource and organizational structuring and researching training and programming opportunities
for 2021.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



2020-10-01

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER

During the month of September 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2498 calls as compared to 2705 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 76 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Seven of these accidents

involved injuries, with eight

persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2019.

—_——

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 ZOT“
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 3 6 56 81 36 95
Assault 9 27 353 347 302 296
Robbery 1 - 17 21 15 13 "
Break, Enter & Theft 23 58 347 343 81 58
Stolen Vehicles 3 11 56 68 12 15
Stolen Bicycles 15 82 130 5 10
Recovered Bicycles 11 22 61 93 6 10
Theft Under 59 102 777 968 120 205
Theft Over 1 3 21 16 6 3
Mischief 18 33 352 252 67 52
Drug Charges 82 67 81 72
Criminal Offences Total 3518 3505
Calls for Service 21884 21531
Police Activity 23264  23551]



2020-11-05 **REVISED*™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER

During the month of September 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2498 calls as compared to 2705 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 76 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Seven of these accidents
involved injuries, with eight  persons injured.

The foltowing is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019,

Year to Date Cleared to Date
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 5 6 58 81 36 55
Assault 28 27 379 347 325 296 "
Robbery 1 - 17 21 15 13
Break, Enter & Theft 31 58 357 343 83 58
Stolen Vehicles 4 11 57 68 12 15
Stolen Bicycles 9 15 82 130 5 10
[Recovered Bicycles 11 22 61 93 6 10 |
Theft Under 85 102 795 068 124 205 "
Theft Over 2 3 22 16 6 3 "
Mischief 29 33 370 252 73 52 "
Drug Charges 11 3 87 67 86 72 "
Criminal Offences Total 3648 3505
Calls for Service 21872 21531
Police Activi 23264 23551]

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



